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traversed the densest and most productive timber district in the world. This road is
buoilt over the very line surveyed by Governor Stevens.

The Northern Pacific Railroad Company, I believe, wonld have adopted this same
route had it not been for the fact that 358 miles of the ronte, between Fort Duford and
the Teton River in Montana, ot the time their charter was granted, was ownoed and oc-
cupied Ly several tribes of Indians, whose conntry was protected by treaty stipulations
with the United Btates, so that the land could not be granted to any railroad company.
Bo they took the Yellowstone ronte, and, fortunately for us, this secared two continental
competing roads neross Montana.

As it was, Congress had to an act to even allow the Manitoba company to buy
their right of wa, l',llmrn%h ian reservations north of the Missouri, and have ginve, by
treaty, extinguisbed the Indian title to nearly this whole country from Fort Buford to the
summit of the Rocky Mountains, and from the Missouri River north to the British bound-
ary, and thrown cpen to settlement nearly 18,000,000 acres of land, where thousands are
to-day finding homes along the line of the Manitaba Railroad, thos ndding vastly to the
population and wealth of the soon-to-be new State of Manitoba. To the loresight and
energy of this company we owe the diminution of the great Indian reservation morth of
the Missouri.

THE MONTANA OENTEAL BAILWAY.

The histories of the construction of the Manitoba and Montans Central railways are
#0 intimatsly connectsd that they mnst be written together, for they are almost one in
ownership and closely connected in management. The able coadjutors of President Hill,
of the Manitoba Railway in Montana, were and are atill Col. C. A. Broadwater, president
of the Montana Central, and Hoo. Paris Gibson, the foonder of the city of Great Falls,
on the Mssoari River; and here it will be necessary to diverge a little from the history
of railroad buildiog in Montane to give the reasons that cansed these roads to be built
at nll when they were, and the part these gentlemen took in the business,

The Northern Pacific and the Canadian Pacific roilroads had been completed before
1886. Tho consequence was that one or the other did ull of the freighting and passenger
tu.mic 1’%! Montana north of Helepa, except the little that was done by way of the Mis-
BOUT ver.

There was little market for the agricnltoral nets of northern Montana, for the
grﬂt wagon traing that had transported all the freighta from Fort Benton to Helena for

istribution all over the Territory, amonnting to many thousands of tons a year, and all
the retorn freights to Fort Benton, and which had done all the freighting from Missouri
Kiver points to all the military forts and Indian agencies and treding posts since 1HG4,
were disbanded and the horses and mules sold and the oxen turped oot to fatten oo the
rich grasses of the proiries, and they did not 1 require the oats or hay of the farmer.

The great ** Dismond K Company,'’ of which Colonel Broadwater was o member, nsed
1,200 bead of oxen, and many moles and horses, and thers were many smaller companies
and individos] freighters. Thos were the markets of the farmers destroyed, the milroads
buying but little of them. This was a dark time for the people of northern Montans.
The merchants and farmers suffered alike. There was, however, a redeeming feature
whirh kept the conntry alive. Many le bad engaged in the business of raising cat-
tle, horses, and sheep, nnd these and m prodaced sold for ready cash. The sur-
plus was shipped from Fort Benton by river to s market. Their sale brought money
into the conntry, and farmers engaged more in stock raising. Ho they suffered only for
s time.

At this time averybody felt that there was n necessity for railroad connections with
the East either by He]am aond the Northern Pacific or by o road north of the Missouri.
The question was how to get them. They were not able to furnish the means, Bot re-
liel was at hand,

Bome years before, Hon. Paria Gibson, who had owned large woolen mills in Minne-
apolis, and wns thoroughly experienced in the nse of water-power, in operating man-
chinery, and knew its economic value, had settled in Fort Bentom, In the summer of
1579 he was prevailed opon to go and examine them. He was astonished at the vast
power that was available, since estimated by the best hydranlic enginecrs in the coun-
try to heover 1,000,000 horse-power. He alzo fonnd that what had been told him was
true: that the whole country on beth sides of the river, from the mouth of Sun Liver,
bnlf a mile above the first rapid down to bhelow the Cireat Falls, & distance of over 12
miles. was unsurveved nod uneccupied government land.  Soin the winter of 1582 and
1HH2 he visited St. Panl and Minneapolis nnd confierred with enpitalists there, who knew
that the water-power at the Falls of 5t Anthony had been the principal means of the
building up of two great cities.

Fortunately he succeedeil in interesting J. J. Hill, of 5t. Panl, in buying up the lands
on both aldes of the Missouri, from the month of Sun River to the foot of the Greak
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Falls. Mr, Hill did not do this, however, until his Mowtans friend, Col, €, A. Broad-
water, who personally kpew the whole country tributary to Great Falls, and the vast
resonrces in which it abounded, had advised Lom (hut there was bardly such another op-
portunity on earth to make so safe and profitable an investment.

In May, 1884, Col. J. T. Dodge, an able and accomplished engineer, who had saper-
intended the construction of the Hocky Mountain division of the Northern Pacifie irum
Livingston, on the Yellowstone, to Garrison of the Hell Gate Hiver, made a boat Aurvay
of the Missonri River, {rom & point opposite Helena to the Great Falls, to ascertain the
practicability of following the shore ot theriver with a grade for a road, ‘This be found
perfectly practicable from the mounth of the Little Prickly Fear, o point 40 miles north
of Helena. This involved three short tnunels, and the grade was no greater than the
natural fall of the river the whole way to the Falla, It also avoided the terrific grades
and much longer line across the Dearborn range. :

AtGreat Falls Colonel Dodge met Mr. J. J. Hill and Colone] Broadwater. They visited
all the rapids and falls of the Missourl and explored all the work that bad been done in
opening the veins of coal along the noted Sand Conles coal mines, and also ohserve! the
surrounding conntry and the rich Sun Kiver valley on the way to Helena. From lere
they visited the mines at Maryaville and aronnd Helena and moade o very satisfuctory
axamination ot tho great silver and copper mines at and around Botte. Mr, Hill and
Colsuc] Drondwater returoed to St Paol, and the people of Montana could only sarmise
for & long Ltime what had been decided upon. ]

Meantime the town site of Great Falls had been sorveyed and platted and lots werw
offered for sale. Messra. Hill & Co. doring all of 1834 and 18856 had many prospectors
at work exploring for coal at Band Coulee, near the Great Falls, and several thonsand
acres wene filed on in the United States Land Office for patent.

The Hed Mountain BEranch from Helena to Rimini, 15.7 miles in lengih, vwas located
by Engineer E. H. Liecklerin January, and the grading was completed in April, 1886, bot it
has not yet been ironed. Col J. T. Dodge had made s preliminary survey of the line
in September, 1885,

In Janoary, 1828, a small party of engineers, under the charge of E. H. Beckler, went
out to make a preliminary survey between Helenn and the mouth of the Prickly Pear.
On the 24th of Januoary Colonel Dodge, with a well-equipped party, left Helens, and
that evening, in a severs snow-gtorm, camped at the ugpr.r end of the Prickly Pear
Canyon and rapidly surveyed and located n line throogh it to the Missouri, 40 miles
from }elena, and thos took possession of it.

It was given oot in the papers that & railroad was to be built as quickly as possible
to the 8and Conlee coal flelds to sapply Helena, Botts, and Wickes, and many smelters
with coal, Nothing was said or known about the contionation of the Manitoba Hoad
from Minot to Montana, aod the Northern Pacific people seerned well satisfied that the
Monotana Central wounld be & valuable feeder to it

During thesenson of 1896 o good deal of grading was done on the lineand tonnel work
was prosecuted all the next winter, so that it was sure that the line could be completed
in the year 1887, It was understood that an agreement had been made with the North-
ern Pacific Company by which they were to bring all the rails needed for the Montana
Central from Duluth to Helena for §15 per ton.

Befora the winter was over it waa said that owing to a disagreement between the
Northern Pacific Rallroad and the St. Panl, Minneapolis and Manitoba Railway abont
& rumored extension of the latter road towands Mootana, thus invading the territory
claimed by the Noribern Pacific Railroad Company, that the mails for the Montana
Centrul Railway would not be brought from Duﬂith at less than 343 or 45 per ton.
This proved trne. Colonel Broadwater went to St. Panl and conferred with Mr. Hill.

It wae decided then and thera to boild the Manitoba road into Montana, and tobring
the rails over it for the Montana Central, and thuos the wonderful feat of building 648
miles of railroad in one season (except some grading on the Montana Central Kailway),
a0 gruphically described by Mr. Hill in his speech before qnoted, was accomplished, and
the people of northern Montana have the choice of two competing routes to the East.

The immediate result of the consiruction of thesa two reads waa to reduece freight and

ger rates 20 per cent., which waa of vast benefit to the people ol Montana.

The most of the grading on the line of the Monotana Central Hailway waa done during
the summer of 1897, hetween Helena and Butta. But it took all of the winter of 1887-"58
and nntil November, 18588, to complete the great tunnel between Wickes and Houlder
City. Itisover 6,112 feet in length. The frst train pasded throogh the toopel on
Wedneaday, October 24, 1888, the 12th of November regular throngh trains com-
menced ruoning between 5t Paul and Butte City, Mont., thus giving that vast mining
city and county the choice of three railroad routes to the East, and two to the Macific
coast.  OF conrse this cansed 20 per cent. rednction in freight and passenger rutes Irom
former prices.

From Butte a connection with the Union and Central Facific mads bas been made, so

-
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that freights and passenfrers are earried as on ene continnona line botween St. Panl and
Zan Francisco,

To the perfect knowledge of the norithern part of Montana, of its unlimited pasture
fields and rich agriceltural aoil, its vast mines of coal and iron, and of silver and copper,
of the necesgitics of 8 nomerous and inereasing population, by Col. C. A. Brundwater, and
of the valone of the great water-power, gnd of the necessity of acyniring the lands to
control it on both sides of the Missouri for 15 miles in length, and to a thorough practi-
cal knowledge of the rich resources of the whole of northern Montaoa by 1'aris Gibson, .
and to the clear perception of J. J, Hill, of all the facts reported by the gentlemen above
named to him, and to his quick decision to extend his Manitoba system to the heart of
Montana, we owe the speedy construction of the Manitoba and Mentana Central rail-
Waya.

The length of the 8t. Panl, Miooeapolis and Manitoba in Montana is 468 miles, and
of the Montana Central from Great Falls to Butte City completed 171.6 miles, the Marys-
ville branch 6.4 miles, and the Sand Coulea branch 15,7 miles, and of praded road-beds
from Helena to Eimini 15.7 miles (not ironed), making the totals of the two completed
roads G17.4 miles.

These companics have both failed to anawer my inguiries as to the business done doring
the year 1888, for the simple reason tbat the throngh lines did not commence to do
throogh bosiness notil in November, 1888,

Eecapifulation of railroad mileage complete in Montana af end of 1828,

i Bliles,
Union Pacific (or U. and N.) Pleasant Valley to Bolte oo oo c oo e - 140. 0
Montana Union, Silver Bow to Garrison . . oo 44. 0
Montana Central and branches completed .. .o oo o T canme  JHET
8t. 'nul, Minneapolis, and Manitoba to Great Fallde e oo oae oo 408. 0

Northern Pacifie in Montena:

Main line . oo e e e ———— fmemmmmm————— TEL O
Eranches _____________. R A e PR e L 217.3
999, 2
Total in 1888 . e e ev e i i e i A 1,784.9
Add Billiogs and Rocky Fork road, completed in March, 1889 ___ ___ ______. 45.0
Total vompleted road in Montana. ... .. e e e e === 1,829.9
TELEURAPH LINES.
Mouotana is well supplied with telegraph facilities
{1) Weatern Union hos wire in Montanon—

. Mllea,
On Northern Paciflc Railroad and branches. .o ceceoemccaccaaas S 4, 504
On Manitoha, in Montens. . .. e e e eeeaa - 183
On Unpien Pacific and branches oo oo iiaaaa an=. 400
Tnm EEssEEEEsSSSEEETERE SR ST S S esEeRREEd R s readF s SR SRS e RS EEEES E’ mﬂ

Number of Western Union offices in Montana, 143,
-Naumber of messages handled at Helena par month, 75,000,

{2} Rocky Monntain Telegraph Company connects with Canadian Pacific Railroad
and postal lines for all principal points Eastand West. It has 838 milesof wire in Moo-
tana. It connecta Butte and Helena with Medicine Hat, on the Canada Paciic, 623
miles, and has 183 milea of wire on the Montana Central. There are no relay messages,
It has thirty-two offices in Montapa. It handles 3,750 messages per month at Helena
Line is new, and commenced in spring of 1848,

TELEFHOXES,

The principal towns of Montans are joined in a circnit, and are connected by 300
miles of wire, There are central offices in 20 towns, and 600 instruments in use. In-
side of Helena and Butte, each have 15 miles of wire. It is in very general use, even to
connect mining camps with towna and business centers.

IRRIGATION IN MONTANA.

The first water ditches constrocted in Moutana were for the purpose of washing the
pands and gravel hearing gold along the variona bars and gulehes, where it was funnd.
A great nnmberof thessditches were bollt from 1862 to 1869, According to theonly record
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